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	No.
	Question
	PINZ PIU Response

	1
	The ROI Documents state a 30 point score for pricing, however there is no clear criteria for evaluation of the price portion of scoring. Please clarify the formula for how price score will be calculated for the Respondent. 
	We apply weighted tender assessment system. The financial score is weighted as 30% of the total score and bids will receive financial scoring proportional to the overall value of the submission comparative to market value. Market value will be reflected in the range of values within the submissions for this opportunity.

	2
	Given there is no stated staff category level table in the ROI or response form for rates, how will the PIU Evaluate the responses being received from Respondents on an even basis?
	The evaluation of proposed personnel will be guided by PINZ Technical Assessment Advisers knowledge of the industry, Tetra Tech International Devt Assessment system, and MFAT recommendation.

	3
	Disbursements such as flights, accomodation, visas and incidentals are assumed to be excluded from any rates or Response provided in a) and b) of the Pricing Criteria? Only Fixed Fees and Time based costs are requested in the ROI. Please confirm this is correct.
	Correct.

	4
	We have reviewed the ROI and found an item for clarification. Can you please differentiate or explain Criteria 4a and 4b?

(a) Fees (including any fixed fees and a rate card per job level) for staff and personnel, including subcontracted staff
(b) Rates for all anticipated chargeable time inputs for all levels of expertise/specialization
	This criterion focuses on the fee structure for all personnel involved in the project, including both in-house staff and subcontracted personnel. We require detailed fee rates that can be presented in two ways:
1. By Name: If you choose to provide specific names, please include the corresponding fee rates for each individual. 
2. By Broad Rate Bands: Alternatively, you can categorize personnel by job level (e.g., junior, mid-level, senior) and provide a fixed fee or rate card for each category. 
Additionally, please ensure that all anticipated chargeable time inputs for each level of expertise or specialization are included. This should encompass not only the direct fees but also any additional support costs that may arise during the project.

	5
	Can you send me the form we need to complete?
	Please find the link to the form here: https://21130666.fs1.hubspotusercontent-na1.net/hubfs/21130666/ROI%20Response%20Form_REV.docx

	
	
	

	6
	Can you provide a copy of proposed MSA?
	A copy of proposed MSA will be provided upon request via email at pinz@tetratech.com 



image1.png
PIN=

Indonesia-Aotearoa New Zealand
Geothermal Energy Programme




